
New Castle County Vo-Tech School District 
NCC2001-Cosmetology 
Questions and Answers 

 
Q1)  Would there be any additional information regarding the Stations like Mfg or images? 
A1)  No. 
 
Q2)  Do you need storage cabinets as well? 
A2)  No. 
 
Q3)  Since the description of the desk are a custom item do you have any additional information for 

placement and sizes? 
A3) No. 
 
Q4)  Would there be a space planner available for viewing? 
A4) No. 
 
Q5) Finally would this be an all or none IFB or can a company bid product only? 
A6) It is an all or none IFB. 
 
Q6) Corrections to quantities 
A6) Lab:  Item:     Listed Quantity: Corrected Quantity: 

B105 COS-3048-SLMEC-10  10   1 
COS-3648-SLMEC-6  6   1 
COS-3648-SLMEC-8  8   1 
 

B109 COS-3648-SLMEC-5  5   2 
COS-3648-SLMEC-6  6   1 
COS-3648-SLMEC-8  8   1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


